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Memorandum
Item 9b

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: October 19, 2022

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, October 10, 2022 and reviewed Board Policies,
Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits from Section 6000 - Instruction. Additions are noted by bold green.

Section 6000 — Instruction

College Course Work AR 6146.3
Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education BP/AR 6159.1
Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials BP/AR 6161.1
Supplementary Instructional Materials BP 6161.11
Damaged or Lost Instructional Materials BP 6161.2
Internet BP 6161.4
Security of Internet System AR 6161.4
Internet Access Permission Letter to Parents/Agreement Eo6l161.4

for Acceptable use of the Internet by a Non-School User

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and
Exhibits as a 1% reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



